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FRANK B. AGUON, JR. AN ACT TO ADD §§ 75126 AND 75127 TO CHAPTER 75 OF TITLE 21,

GUAM CODE ANNOTATED, RELATIVE TO REQUIRING THE
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May 31, 2018 

 

MEMO 
 
To:    Rennae Meno 
  Clerk of the Legislature 

From:  Senator Régine Biscoe Lee 
Chairperson, Committee on Rules 

Re:    Fiscal Note 
 
 
Buenas yan Håfa adai. 

Attached, please find the fiscal note for the following bill:  

  Bill No. 283-34 (COR)  

Please forward the same to Management Information Services (MIS) for posting on our website.  

For any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact the Committee on Rules Office at 
472-2461. 

Thank you for your attention to this important matter. 

 

 

Senator Thomas C. Ada, 
Vice Chairperson 
 
Speaker Benjamin J.F. Cruz, 
Member 
 
Vice Speaker Therese M. Terlaje,  
Member 
 
Senator Frank B. Aguon, Jr., 
Member 
 
Senator Telena C. Nelson,  
Member 
 

Senator Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr., 
Member 

 
Senator Joe S. San Agustin, 

Member 
 

Senator Michael F.Q. San Nicolas, 
                                                    Member 

 
Senator James V. Espaldon,  

Member 
 

Senator Mary Camacho Torres,  
Member 




